

February 5, 2021

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2309

Page 1, line 3, replace "sections 53-06.1-08.2 and" with "section"

Page 1, line 4, replace "electronic pull tab device requirements and limitations and" with "the"

Page 1, line 4, after the semicolon insert "and"

Page 1, line 5, remove "; and to provide an effective date"

Page 2, remove lines 10 through 19

Page 2, line 23, remove "adjusted"

Page 2, line 27, remove "adjusted"

Page 2, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~million five~~"

Page 2, line 28, remove "per quarter."

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~one~~"

Page 2, line 29, remove "three and three-fourths"

Page 2, line 29, remove "the adjusted"

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~Exceeding~~"

Page 2, line 30, remove "In excess of"

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~million five~~"

Page 2, line 30, remove "per quarter, but"

Page 2, line 31, remove "not in excess of three hundred thousand dollars per quarter."

Page 2, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~fifteen~~"

Page 3, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~thousand dollars plus two and twenty-five-hundredths~~"

Page 3, line 1, remove "five"

Page 3, line 1, remove "the adjusted"

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~exceeding one million five hundred thousand dollars~~"

Page 3, remove lines 3 through 7

Page 3, remove lines 21 and 22

Renumber accordingly